

---

**From:** Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:18 PM  
**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Lyon, Nick (DHHS)  
**Subject:** FW: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. Working Draft - School Sampling Protocol  
**Attachments:** Working Draft - DEQ Collecting Water Samples at Schools 10\_26\_15.docx; Freeman Elementary 27Oct2015.xlsx

**Importance:** High

Attached are the draft of the DEQ school water sampling protocol and the first set of results. The sequential sampling section was added to the protocol after the first building was sampled and DEQ will return to Freeman to take those samples, likely later this week.

The Freeman results suggest that the internal school building fixtures are the source of lead in the water samples.

Linda